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Shovers, Marc

IR
From: Lord, Shari
Sent: Friday, February 28, 2003 11:47 AM
To: Shovers, Marc

Subject: Amendment requests

Would you please draft an amendment for each of Senator Lasee's bills, 1447/1 (extraterritorial plat review), 1587/1
(require approval of town electors before city or village annexation may take effect), and 1588/1 (limitations on location of
city or village annexation of town lands): If we have existing boundary agreements under 66.037 (?) these
agreements will supercede this law. Obviously | didn't word it correctly but do you understand from my statement what
Alan wants in the amendment? Shari (6-3512)
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State of Wisconsin
2003 - 2004 LEGISLATURE LRBa0259/1

SENATE AMENDMENT ,
TO 2003 SENATE BILL (LRB-1587/1)

At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:
\/1. Page 2, line 2: delete “If” and substitute “If Subject to s. 66.0307 (7), if”.

Xag ne 10: heforer ” Anke 7,

\/ 3. Page 5, line 9: delete “Upon” and substitute “Upon Subject to s. 66.0307 (7 ),
and upon”.

(END)



